# L&S College Curriculum Committee MINUTES

# October 22, 2020

CourseLeaf: <a href="http://www.uww.edu/acadaff/facstaff/courseleaf">http://www.uww.edu/acadaff/facstaff/courseleaf</a>

Webex Meeting number (access code): 133 691 1997

Meeting password: 3ZgM9JWY8fC

Join by phone

+1-415-655-0001 US TOLL

+1-855-749-4750 US TOLL FREE

Toll-free calling restrictions

# Welcome Dean's Advisory Council Student Chloe Van Sistine!

**Voting members present:** Paul Adogamhe, Louis Betty, Ellen Davis, Ted Gimbel, Paul Gregory, Angela Harlan, David Havas, Sarah Hessenauer, Paul House, Nathan McGovern, Zach Oster, Adam Paddock, Narendra Regmi, Martin Tchernookov, Jeff Zimmerman, Mark Lencho

Voting members absent: Ashley Barnes-Gilbert, Deanna Guthrie

**Non-voting members present:** Chair, Liz Hachten, Secretary, Joan Fox-Drake, Deb Connelly, Annie LaValley, Susan Johnson, DAC rep. Chloe Van Sistine, Guest, Mary Pratt

Non-voting members absent:

The meeting was called to order at 2:00 PM by Liz Hachten.

A. Approval of October 8, 2020 Minutes (See 10-19-20 email attachment)

Davis/Zimmerman moved to approve the minutes as written. Motion passed with Schemenauer and Lencho abstaining.

## **B.** Announcements

- 1. Welcome Chloe Van Sistine; our new Dean's Advisory Council student representative.
- 2. Goodbye to Joan Fox-Drake, after 8+ years as CCC Secretary. Joan and her expertise will be missed
- 3. Welcome to Mary Pratt, who will assume the CCC Secretary role.

## C. Currency of Catalog Proposals approved since last meeting (Informational)

1. Course Revision – <u>SPANISH 451: SURVEY OF SPANISH LITERATURE</u> Paddock/Betty motioned to accept the proposal; motion passed.

#### D. Computer Science

New Program – <u>COMPUTER SCIENCE – APPLIED COMPUTING EMPHASIS (BA/BS)</u>
Oster/McGovern moved to table this proposal; motion passed.

Oster presented information about the new program. Super major, no minor required; this program will be restricted to students coming in with a two-year degree from a WI technical college. The program will not be open to other students. Oster will send edits pertaining to

- Structure of unique requirements
- GPA-Is this applied to the major CORE or other elements of the major.
- Will send consultation supporting documents.
- Potential registrar issues

2. Course Revision – <u>COMPSCI 271: COMPUTER ORGANZIATION AND ASSEMBLY PROGRAMMING</u> Oster/Gimbel moved to accept the revision; motion passed.

Oster presented information about the revision.

# E. Languages & Literatures/World Languages and Cultures

1. New Course – <u>SPANISH 375: INTRODUCTION SPANISH-ENGLISH; ENGLISH-SPANISH</u> TRANSLATION

Betty/Lencho moved to table the proposal; motion passed.

Betty presented information about the new course as it parallels the history of French, and how Spanish 375 would be a similar course.

- Change Spanish 320 to 325
- Parenthesis around (Spanish 321 & 322)
- De Gregorio will edit the catalog description.
- Hachten suggested a shorter, more concise course title.
- Syllabus need the addition of "mandatory reporters" language in order to inform students.

## F. Social Work

1. New Course – SOCWORK 777: SCHOOL SOCIAL WORK (tabled 10/8/20)

Hessenauer/Havas moved to accept the new course; motion passed with unanimous vote.

- Syllabus was added
- Consultations were very positive
- 2. New Program GRADUATE CERTIFICATE IN SCHOOL SOCIAL WORK

Hessenauer/Harlan moved to accept; motion passed. Proposal moves on to the Graduate Council.

Hessenauer explained the new program certificate in Social Work.

Interdisciplinary

## **G.** Additional Announcement

 Nathan McGovern shared information concerning a statement that Chancellor Watson made in a meeting with the members of the Faculty Senate Executive Committee earlier in the week in which he asserted a narrow definition of the "curriculum" that faculty control. Angela Harlan stated that she is investigating this issue in her role as Chair of UCC and will update this committee next month.

#### H. Adjournment

Meeting adjourned at 3:10 P.M.

Respectfully submitted by, Mary Pratt, CCC Secretary